Shipan Barua

From: najmul@cross-world.com

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:37 AM

To: ‘Shipan Barua’

Cc: ‘Maruf Ahmed"; ‘Moshiur Rahman’; ‘Sultan Sakauat Sarkar'; ‘Md. Fahim Muntasir’; ‘Md.Monjurul Karim Adib’
Subject: RE: 3 SET OF BBT INSTALLATION TOOLS AND 10 SET OF PPE.

Dear Shipan,

As per Maruf Sir Instruction, Please make Loan DO for delivered below items to Birds A&Z, Gorai, Mirjapur.

Mr. Fahim,
Please take initiatives for installation this items on the same day of delivery.

Replaced BBT Items
(Will be Delivered from Crossworld )
3047864 | 4000-A FLEXIBLE SET ((X=650mm)) (Set/Pcs=12) 1 Set
3030194 KOP 4051-11-400 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-O FF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SU ITABLE 5 Pcs
FOR MCCB-5W ((Empty - Suitable for ABB T5N))- 2 PCS
2009965 | KX-2x6x200-JOINT COVER SET IP67 - 2 SET 2 Set
3026362 | KOA 0254-II-STD-250 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4W - 3M 3 M
30216392' KOA 0454-11-X-400 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W - 3M 3 M

Cordial Regards,

MD. NAJMUL ISLAM | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer-I, Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442
| f: +880 2 5881 5160 m: +8801755 694136 | e: najmul@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Aynul [mailto:aynul@birds-group.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 19, 2021 11:50 AM
To: najmul@cross-world.com
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